QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 3RD RELEASE

CH2M HILL SOLICITAION NO. 112608 HANDFORD MEDIUM/LOW CURIE

WASTE PRETREATMENT ALTERNATIVES PROJECT


Question No. 55.  Can the offeror include information on the experience of the national laboratory which is proposed for the Phase II laboratory work to meet the experience requirements for laboratory studies involving radioactive materials?

Answer No. 55.  No, offerors and any teaming members, excluding National Laboratories, will be evaluated based upon their experience related to the various technical evaluation criteria set forth in Part A, Paragraph 3.2.1 of the Solicitation. 
Question No. 56.  Table 4 is the “Phase I Project Schedule”.  Should this be Table 5 Phase II Project Schedule?
Answer No. 56.  The correct reference is Table 2 of the Statement of Work (SOW).  Part C, Model Subcontract, Paragraph 9.6, Phase II Incentive Fee Payment Schedule, criteria met has been corrected by deleting the referenced Table 4.  See Item No. 3 of Amendment 3 for the correction.
Question No. 57.  Table 6 is not included in the SOW.  Should this be Tables 4 and 5?
Answer No 57.  Yes, the correct references are Tables 4 and 5, this correction has been made in the revised SOW in Sections 5.1 and 5.2.
Question No. 58a.  Will DOE or CH2M HILL direct the prime contractor who wins Phase II to use a particular national laboratory or will the prime contractor be allowed to choose the national laboratory either in their proposal or at a later time?
Question No 58b.  Will the winning contractor be allowed to choose the national laboratory for Phase II work or will they be directed by CH2M Hill or DOE?  Can a national laboratory be designated in the proposal for Phase II work?
Question No. 58c.  How will the Phase II funding associated with the radioactive work described in the amendment be transferred to the national laboratory? Has CH2M HILL considered using an Interagency Work Order (IWO) to transfer the funding? Or will the funding be transferred to the Prime contractor and then to the national laboratory via a Field Work for Others program?
Question No 58d.  How will the Phase II funding associated with any radioactive activities described in the RFP and subsequent amendments be transferred to the national laboratory (i.e. direct through DOE or through the Prime Contractor)?  If the Phase II funding is transferred directly from DOE, should Phase II technical approach and costs be included in the proposal?

Answer No 58a,b,c&d.  The selected subcontractor(s) will be able after award to choose the National Laboratory and enter into a “Work for Others” (WFO) agreement.  The National Laboratories are precluded from being involved during the selection process; therefore, any reference or other information relating to the National Laboratories should not be including in the offerors proposals.  The funding for the National Laboratory services will be funded through the performing subcontractor(s) under a WFO agreement and the cost incurred and billed to the subcontractor(s) by the National Laboratory will be reimbursed by CH2M HILL as allowable cost.
Question No. 59.  Should the costs associated with Phase II national laboratory scope (e.g. radioactive work) be deleted from the proposal?
Answer No. 59. Yes, the National Laboratories are precluded from being involved during the selection process; therefore, any reference or other information relating to the National Laboratories should not be including in the offerors proposal.
Question No. 60a.  Are the prime contractors allowed to use national laboratories in performance of Phase I scope? This assumes the proposals submitted include scope that can not be completed by the private sector.
Question No. 60b.  Can a national laboratory be designated in the proposal for Phase I work?
Answer No. 60.  National Laboratories are precluded from being involved during the selection process; therefore, any reference or other information relating to the National Laboratories should not be including in the offerors proposal.
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